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University of Missouri Bid Event: Addendum 1 

Event ID: UOFMO- #22128 

Event Dated: May 6, 2022 

Event Name: FIRE ALARM INSPECTIONS – Missouri S&T Campus  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The questions listed below were received from the bidding community. The corresponding answers 
were provided by the requesting department. The specifications listed in the table below are modified 
as follow and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect: 

Addendum 1, dated May 17, 2022 

CLARIFICATION 
 

The University of Missouri made every effort to ensure the list of devices is accurate. However, the 
University of Missouri reserves the right to add or delete devices as needed. The Academic and 

Residential Buildings devices listed below have been revised. Please review all information included 
in this addendum carefully.  

 
QUESTION  ANSWER 

 
The bid is due May 24th; do you know when it 
will be awarded? 
 

 
By May 27, 2022 

 
When you say the university can award all 
items or on an item basis, can you clarify? For 
example, would the University allow one 
company to test the smokes and another to 
test the pulls because the per device pricing 
would go to the lowest bidder? 
 

 

Bidder needs to provide a response as a 
whole. It will be the Bidder’s responsibility to 
hire subs if needed.  

 

 
On page 10 it states that when awarded 
supplier will work closely with an appointed 
University rep. daily. The question we have is if 
we need to supply two inspectors. One for the 
testing and one to man the fire alarm 
inspection during the testing? 

 

 
No, there will only be one representative 
provided. This person will provide access into 
buildings. The representative will not be 
doing any of the testing.  
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Can you tell us how much the parking pass will 
be and is it a daily pass or something we 
purchase as a onetime expense? 
 
 

 
$2.00 per day 
$6.00 for a week or 
$20.00 for a month 
 
This will apply for each vehicle  
 

 
Where should we add in trip charges/ or per diem because 
our inspector would probably have to stay down there to 
know this out faster. 
 

 
Trip charges and inspector fee 
should be included in your bid 
response. They should not be 
separated out  

 
 
Do we need to price out for sprinkle testing? If we are not a 
sprinkler vendor can we leave blank or do we need to sub 
this work out in order to bid on the fire alarm portion? 
 

 
Bidder will have to sub out this 
work. 

 
On the price sheet I do not see number of devices but I see 
the devices listed on the residential Building break down (see 
below) 
 

 

 
We are working on providing 
updated information with 
regard to this question.  
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My question is would you accept a list showing each 
buildings alarm price instead of a per device price? 
 

 
The University provided a “Price 
Page” for each device to be 
inspected. Bidders can provide 
this information if they so choose. 
Bidders may also provide an 
inspection price per building. 
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REVISED ACADEMIC BUILDING LIST 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fire Alarms, Fire 
Sprinkler, Dry 

Sprinkler Systems
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Bertelmeyer 34 2 33 2 15 0 5 7 1 4 0 8 0 8 4 0 6 8 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 139
Bulter-Carlton 8 0 12 2 24 0 4 2 0 7 0 14 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 14 10 0 0 0 4 1 12 0 116

Castleman 6 0 7 2 16 0 4 3 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57
Centennial 21 0 8 2 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 44
Comp Sci 5 0 4 7 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30

Custodial & 
Landscape

1 0 0 0 5 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

Eng 
Management

16 0 5 0 9 0 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41

Emerson Hall 34 0 11 5 20 0 1 2 0 3 0 6 0 0 0 0 16 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 101
ERL 18 0 1 17 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46

Fulton 35 0 5 2 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62
Gale Bullman 43 0 0 1 27 0 1 2 0 3 1 0 0 8 2 1 2 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 116

Harris Hall 22 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31
Humanities 4 0 9 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 31

Hydrogen Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
IDE 6 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Innovation Park 1 0 1 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 10

Kennedy Mines 41 0 6 8 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75

Kummer 2 0 2 2 5 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
McNutt 22 0 9 0 16 0 7 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 0 0 0 6 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 97

McNutt Geo 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Norwood 20 0 0 1 10 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57

Parker Hall 42 0 0 2 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53
Physics 3 0 7 0 6 0 4 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 36

Rolla Building 7 0 1 3 12 0 5 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36
Schrenk Hall 54 0 0 15 32 0 3 3 0 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 121
Straumanis 7 0 0 3 11 0 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29
Straum GEO 1 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

Student Rec #2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Little Miners 39 0 2 4 10 12 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73

Temp A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Toomey 204 0 0 5 20 0 5 5 0 6 0 12 1 0 0 0 5 2 0 0 14 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 281

Wilson Library 15 0 0 2 18 0 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 8 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68
Totals 711 2 123 85 349 19 73 77 1 26 1 44 4 16 7 1 120 20 3 14 85 1 1 1 9 1 12 1 1807



5 | P a g e  
 

RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS  

 

 

 

University of Missouri Strategic Sourcing Specialist 

Wade A. Jadwin 

Auxiliary, Fire Alarms, 
Fire Sprinkler, Dry 
Sprinkler Systems

Fire Alarms 
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Thomas Jefferson North
2, Notifier 

Panel's     984 
Devices

1 10 27 36 382 0 10 9 42 0 143 0 279 13 0
16 

inspection 
test

1 Aurora 
pump

0
Last done 

2021
17 22 Last done 2021 991

Thomas Jefferson south
1, Notifier 
Panel 859 
devices

1 10 38 23 364 0 15 2 23 10 166 0 187 1 8
11 

inspection 
test

1 pump 0
Last done 

2021
12 17 Last done 2021 877

Residential Commons 1
1, FCI panel, 
569 devices

1 7 16 24 302 0 7 15 52 0 121 0 0 5 0
13 

inspection 
test

No 0
Needs done 

2022 - 5 
Inspections

13 19
Needs done 2022 - 

FDC 1
582

Residential Commons 2
1, Notifier 

Panel,           
775 devices

1 4 11 22 240 0 20 25 63 0 126 23 217 2 4
8 inspection 

test
No 0

Needs done 
2022 - 5 

Inspections
8 12

Needs done 2022 - 
FDC 1

778

Rolla Suites North
1, Fire lite,        
10 devices

0 2 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
1 test 

inspection
No 0

Needs done 
2022 - 2 

Inspections
1 1

Needs done 2022 - 
FDC 1

13

Rolla Suites South
1 firelite 
panel, 30  
devices

1 2 2 7 18 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
1 test 

inspection
No 0

Needs done 
2022 - 3 

Inspections
1 1

Needs done 2022 - 
FDC 2

33

Miner Village, 1 , 2, 3, 4, 5, Club house
1, firelite ,    
76  Devices

1 4 4 39 22 0 38 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
5 total test, 

1 in each 
building

5 Eaton 
pumps, 1 in 

each 
building

Dry heads 
outside 

corridors 
only (last 

done 2018)

Needs done 
2022 - 5 

Inspections
5 5

Needs done 2022 - 
FDC 5

119

University Commons
1, FCI panel, 

1,183 devices
1 6 16 25 571 31 7 6 152 296 60 0 419 3 4

5 inspection 
test

0
3 Dry 

Systems,     
RM 416, 409

Needs done 
2022 - 7 

Inspections
7 16

Needs done 2022 - 
FDC 1

1620

Havener Center
1, Siemens 

panel,           83  
devices

1 2 17 24 26 0 4 8 0 0 1 0 0 0 2
4 inspection 

test
0 0

Last done 
2021

3 3 Last done 2021 91

Student Heath Services
1 NOTIFIER 

panel,             
15 devices

0 2 2 2 10 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 inspection 

Test
No No 0 0 0 0 19

TOTAL 8 49 135 207 1936 31 103 65 333 306 620 23 1102 24 18 65 7 3 27 67 96 11 5236


